

Message

From: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF) [Kaitlin.Montgomery@ontario.ca]
Sent: 5/19/2017 4:32:01 PM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=209115]
Subject: EXTERNAL - RE: follow up
Attachments: 2017 05 19 GA Financing - Equity Injection Discussion v02.docx

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hey Clara - I just added a couple clarifications into this version and mention of the Master Agreement we discussed and subscription notification template. Just want to give people a heads up on the documents they'll be seeing.

At a meeting on Thursday John Lee mentioned he doesn't expect OPG to actually go to market until October/September - does that mean equity wouldn't be required until that point? Just thinking about how quickly these mechanics need to be sorted through.

Thanks
Kaitlin

-----Original Message-----

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [mailto:clara.greco@opg.com]
Sent: May 18, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)
Subject: follow up

Hi Kaitlin
Give me a call when you have a few minutes.
Thanks
Clara

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416 clara.greco@opg.com

-----THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.